From: Billie Moore 4~ __bparﬁament.govtnp ”1 (?)(0\)

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 8:30 a.m, . ,

To: ' HAWKE, Craig (DS IDG); VAN BOHEMEN, Ger NEEDFA Knd e (PAC)
Ce: Richard Dirks; CRAIG, Sarah (CEO Office) :

Subject: RE: Pacific fisheries :

Sure, that would he great.

7

----- Original Message--—--
From: HAWKE, Craig (DS IDG) [mailtc ™

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 8:23 AM - ‘

To: Gerard Van Bohemen; Billie Moore; NEEDS, Andrew (P
Ce: Richard Dirks; CRAIG, Sarah (CEQ Office)
Subject: RE: Pacific fisheries

[UNCLASSIFIED} @ ..

Hi Billie Q’ ‘
% g b

Got this. Support Gerard's commante | thin ntt ered MFAT view back.’ c{ L ! }

of
Craig (
——--0Original Message-—- " /
SN

E|

-~

bl

Tor' 412)(a) {PAC); HAWKE, Craig (DS IDG)
Ce: 1(1)(@ Eh (CEQ Office)
Subject: Re: Pacific

W,

l@par[iament.govt.nz] q (2]{&\)
Jdanuary 28, 2014 04:30 P

] @ Dirks {F: @parliament.govt.nz>; CRAIG, Sarah {CEO Office) &sz\(ﬂ)
Subj Pdcific fisheries -

1



. IR
Cc: Richard Dirks { 3 CRAIG, Sarah (CEO Office)
Subject: Pacific fisheries -

[seemail] [sensitive]
Hi there

Recently the Minister has had conversations with John and Gerard about coverage

) eries is s keen
to follow up. | thought about rephrasing him but better that you read his comments i,

"There are two major areas in which New Zealand can make its mark as a co
the time we get to Samoa. The first is renewable energy and | am happy thg

v { es stuff tha
have a goo ry to ta

gtters to SIDS by
here.

The second is Pacific Fisheries and by comparison we have a very ording story to tell.

rrie-ahd enyiy gital cost facing PICs. By
contrast fisheries is the biggest economic asset and opportunity arexdoing littieygorg/than throw some tens of

millions of under managed dollars at it and hoping for the best %
d

asse ership.

Itis simply not credible that we should be bystanders | ¢r whe A resource that is now worth nearly
$4b US annually returning so little value to its owners - arly wh @t the bill for increased aid to
compensate for the lack of income they confront.

We have over $50m committed to sensible program nd abou e new fisheries academy in Tarawa. But
we are wasting our money if we don't create a i i e region forward on the key issues.

A few well meaning officials attending
now to give ourselves a story to tell by,

Speaks for itself really, He is k or Teed} inistry on how you see this issue, whether an ambassador is

the best way to amplify cur y ideas of who could be useful in the role. Happy to take
informal comments for now.

ST

"The information conta
view or com ti

-
ﬁ(z)(j) (3)
age is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily the official
ay be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you must not




from: ALLEN, John {CED)

Sent: Monday, 3 March 2014 2:08 p.m.
To: ‘Billie Moore'
Subject: RE: Pacific Economic Development Ambassafié

—

From: Billie Moore [mailtof'

Sent: Monday, 3 March 2014 2:01 p.m.
To: ALLEN, John (CEO)

Cc: CRAIG, Sarah (CEO Office)
Subject: Pacific Economic Development Ambassador

iparliament.govt.nz] 1(

Hilohn

Some content that may be useful.

Billie

The Government has decided to appoint a

ncludesigni

\ gmic Development.

The role will he New Zealand-based and i

returns for Pacific nations from their fisheries

) h around US $5hillion a year, but yielding less than
Jeyploping capacity in agriculture and aguacuiture, su pplementing

N QB<that is programmed in fisheries and agriculture over the next

@1__,
&



+
From: Billie Moore I - _‘i}arliament.govtnb
Sent: Tuesday, 22 Aprit 2014 8:28 p.m. '
To: CRAIG, Sarah {CEQ Office)
Subject: Shane Jones - \
0

Hi Sarah - this Q&A for TV3 looked like it would be useful reference for JoX

0~
Billie

i) Why was Shane Jones approached for the role?
ii) Why was he selected for the role?
iil) When did discussions with Jones about the role begin?

iv) When was he offered the role? 7S \\
v) What will the role of “Pacific Economic Ambassad
vi) Was there any political motive behind the appoin qé[p Le

We were keen to establish a role to leverage o
looked at who might be best qualified for such

early he needed to conclude his
ing then | am delighted.

d tourism. In my view we need this role to leverage these
2yers and the Pacific region. However, with the Small

investments more effectivElyAattrforNe
‘Islands Developing State @%’Ap
Pacific.

w.




- To: NEED:

CRAIG, Sarah (CEO Office)

From: HAWKE, Craig (DS IDG)

Sent: Friday, 23 May 2014 9:40 a.m.

To: CRAIG, Sarah (CEO Office); NEEDS, Andrew {PA! athan (D
ROBERTS, Llewellyn (PAC)

Cc CORRY, Bede (DS APE)

Subject: Re: Shane Jones : Immediate work priorites[SEC2REFTRICTED]

[RESTRICTED]

MFAT Device Tag:RESTRICTED @ @
HI Sarah %
Jonathan and ! had a chat last night. He is looking at this n any&

Y
From; CRAIG, Sarah (CEO Office)

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 09:33 AM
To: NEEDS, Andrew (PAC); ROWE, Jonathan (D + REBERTE, Iy Y
Cc: CORRY, Bede (DS APE); HAWKE, Craig ( DG)

:a-é
O

Subject: RE: Shane Jones : Immediate work

[RESTRICTED]

S0 could | ask you please &
latest | will be able to turn

pe CE. Obviously enough if you can get me contributions
3n important exercise to get right as it will form the hasis of

Sent: Thursday, 2

Cc: CRA
Subje




To: CORRY, Bede (DS APE)

Subject: RE: Shane Jones : Immediate work priorities &
[RESTRICTED]
©)

There is plenty of travel related to the key elements of his jd. He needs to te outand g arty/ We wil

something together. There are also additional strands to some of the economic stu% incorpora

— N (i-ﬁ
From: CORRY, Bede (DS APE) - ‘ 7
Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2014 12:52 p.m.

To: NEEDS, Andrew (PAC)

Subject: FW: Shane Jones : Immediate wark pricrities

Importance: High

[RESTRICTED] @ @
Andrew, %

Are there any additional ‘priorities’ you can identify for Shane FepArticul ul toTocus on “stuff he can
do” as opposed to “things he can be briefed on”
Cheers, %

From: CRAIG, Sarah (CEO Office) w W
Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2014 12:27 p.m.

To: CORRY, Bede (DS APE); HAWKE, Craig (S IDG) .

Ce: ALLEN, John (CEO)

Subject: Shane Jones ; Immediate wq
Importance: High

[RESTRICTED]

Gidday — I'm going to need h rtea {e out some of these headings ~i.e. on 5IDs and the
fisheries piece in particular, ek what | thi ded this morning...
Immediate Work Priori %
spr - - s ~ ’
i iqus interests/roles of IDG, PAC and LGL
ork in particular

- 1] é(q)
 Kigheriés Agency, and engaging with PICs on fisheries issues
Rrégramme for building a domestic constituency to support the Government’s

he Pacific

Bede

ed on planning for the SIDS Conference, including in particular NZ's objectives in
icy deliverables and side programme events /7
' 07 J 6(a)
NRPBting the SIDs team as appropriate/requested in advocating for NZ positions within the region
ending the SIDs conference in Apia

ific Issues: :
Participating in the PM's Pacific Mission 2-6 June@

.
3




[

Anything else?

Sarah Craig

Special Adviser to the Chief Executive
CEO

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

. ——m—— .

q.)

NEW ZEALAND Miab

UNITED NATIONS

SECURITY COUNCIL

731516 i



CRAIG, Sarah (CEOQ Office)

From: ROWE, Jonathan (DS IDG)

Sent: Friday, 23 May 2014 5:20 p.m. _

To: CRAIG, Sarah (CEQ Office); NEEDS, Andrew (PAC); ewellyn (P
Ce: CORRY, Bede (DS APE); HAWKE, Craig (DS IDG

Subject: RE: Shane Jones : Immediate work priorities

Attachments: Ambassador Pacific Eco Dev - Immediate Priorijgs.docx

[RESTRICTED]
Hi Sarah, @

The PAC and IDG teams have inputted into the immediate wor ofitfesdpc (attaghethals
blackberry readers). : ?

n text form below for

The doc is supported by a near-final programme and mors

eetings and support
documents, These will be sent out shortly,

necessary,

r
High Commissioner to

Immediate Work Priorities

Pacific Fisheries priorities:
o Engage and build relationships with key stakeholders in P4c

divisions within MFAT {SED, PA
* Develop understanding of ID
activity

* Identify a work program
objectives in the Pag

5IDS priorities: :

»  Getting up to sheed anning for the SIDS Conference, particularly New Zealand’s objectives in respect of
developmenty lifrerable aptpership dialogues and pre side-events.

. : requested in promoting New Zealand’s objectives for the Conference.

s Attendi HANIE7 presenting at New Zealand hosted Fisheries Side Event, and presenting at

the prig;




Fisheries Agency (FFA)
in Honiara, to meet
with the Director
General and Deputy

g STONEATd N Ge
Attending th
Cooperation
Foundation’s Pacific
Wave conference in
Auckland {if in

New Zealand at this

24 Jlune

e
s
T L‘(,:E,ng":,.“" ;
St
Represe
New Zealand at the
Forum Economic and
Health Ministers’
Meeting in Honiara,

Solomaon Islands

o fasmeny

& Pacific
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N e e . o b

IN CONFIDENCE

High Commissioner tor ) . __,Ambagsg fic
Economic Development

Immediate Work Priorities | K ?

N

eries, bo

Pacific Fisheries priorities:

» Engage and build relationships with key stakeholders in Pacific
domestically (NZ Inc) and internationally (PICs and regt

+ Develop understanding of New Zealand’s interests i
roles played by key divisions within MFAT {SED, P4
Inc agencies (MPI and Defence)

* Develop understanding of IDG's programme
regional and bilateral fisheries activity

i o articularty New Zealand’s
objectives in respect of developraer ab the partnership dialogues

* Getting up to speed on planning
and pre side-events,

« Supporting the SIDS tear 3 appropriate/redue

Gl CRIEREReCHt e SEtRE e fo T ot e

_'_ B A i K r’% g 2 3% -—_T)l_;d 0
(e ;o@_ru*ajiv‘lsntto,;Ngegfm‘z%zalandm “**- : wmﬁjﬁﬁb«‘?’:« =ok

June (TBC i |ng the Forum Fsheries Agency (FFA) in Honiara, to meet W|th the Director
g ral and Deputy Director General, o
I AGE O D dnVIRE L O &Mrﬁigterﬁ,ﬁ%wss:o B0 POl ,nesf%rgtg;gemforcee %ﬁg@
I ew*Zeaaa, oS e Tk S Wit heS o %n@anqu#f%%

Atte RAcific Cooperatlon Foundation’s Pacific Wave conference in
Auck i~/ New Zealand at thIS txme)
v : s L R L
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!
pr tmg New Zealand at the Forum Economic and Health Ministers’
Mee _l g in Honiara, Solomon Islands
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WA

Cp»

MINISTRY CF
& FOREIGN AFFAIRS & TRADE
. MANATU AORERE
Role Description
Position Title [ . %; b bia
Ambassador Pacific Economic Development

Group CEO's Office

Location Auckland
Reporis to Chief Executive -
Budget 4 f(‘\ [

Last Revse(\J (J May 2014

Date

About the The Ministry of Fore irs Jf#de works to make
Ministry d contributes directly
l-bej ew Zealanders,

at the right time to actively drive
New Zealand as well as to manage

lons at home and internationatly that
ieve more than we could alone

Hictively New Zealand approach, reflecting
y-and heritage of integrity in foreign affairs

»  Main{diqing the highest standards of professional
excelle in diplomacy, trade negetiations, international
development and consular services
O%fs are professionalism, leadership, respect,
tion and innovation.

W the \Né¢ Zealand’s interests in the Facific are significant, There
ifi international and domestic components, commaon
nomic, social, environment and security engagements, and
@ political and constitutional links. The historical, cultural and

people connections are deep. A common thread to our
involvement is improving economic growth, security,
governance and sustainable development outcomes for Pacific

Q Istand countries,




About the
Position

Delegations

Page 2 of 9

The primary purpose of the role is to engage &
with key players in New Zealand and in parim
' support the Government in fostering better &g
development and growth in the Pacific.

The role will entail conducting A
and Ministers on behalf of thg

New Zealand’s initiatives,
and implementation of

with Small Island
focus of the rol

engagement ¢ cohomic benefit from
natural resowices, i Rerigs and aquaculture,
- itheg for significant and

D 1w

Relationshjps\ '( The position Tswequired to build and maintain the following
relationships:
. Intin MFAT) |

NS
&
&

ivisional Manager Pacific

V . eputy Secretary, International Development
%} puty Secretary, Pacific, Middle East, Africa and Europe

Director, Pacific Development, 1DG
Director, Sustainable Economic Development

* Multilateral and Legal Affairs Group

» Other divisional managers

+ Division and group staff (including at posts)

= Other MFAT staff, both onshore and offshore and
particularly those located throughout the Pacific




: Page 3 of 9

External (outside MFAT)
*»  Minister/s

» Other government departmenty/ahd
those involved in NZ Inc and
sustainable growth in Primary Indudtiies a

* Foreign governments and thejr diplomatic
senior government offici
+ Business, academia, redj
organisations and ins

¢ Relevant commercl

demonstrated expen
in fishing, aqu
AN

N,
Key The following key UInabilitiesS\oMAis role assist in
accountabilities delivering the 'S visiog sion.

is strategic approach results in actions that
the achievement of tangible resuits for Pacific

rking closely with relevant MFAT divisions and
mic development though strategically focused aid
_ inweStment, and commercial capacity building.
V @pport Improved conservation and management of the
p
Government take a co-ordinated / joined-up approach to
our opportunities to support sustainable economic
% development of natural resources across the Pacific.
engagement with Pacific Leaders and Ministers, senior
Government representatives from Pacific countries in

: ; issions. ‘
@ ‘~Suppeyt the government’s agenda for sustainable
\ acific fisheries resource.
Ensure that the relevant areas within the New Zealand
Stakeholder relationship management
Q * On behalf of the New Zealand Foreign Minister, lead



Page 4 of 9

relation to sustainable economic developrdeh?,

conservation and management of fishert
ent, dipiom‘ |

aguaculture resources.

+ Build relationships with business, ggyém
representatives, and regional and rna
organisations.

*  Act as a conduit between the
parties in Pacific fisheries de
conservation.

+ Facilitate coordination b
involved in fisheries

Pacific Island coun
resources,

*  Promote the Mi

sficy, aid and trade
in order to in

value we add and

ain relationships with key internal and
ers in order to advance these objectives

Provide™vatugsadd advice and support to stakeholders in
order to~support the expansion of opportunities for
development of natural resources, particularly fisheries
_ w;ulture. :
ACi e business mentoring arrangements to further the
gpowth commercial capability and capacity.

@ ' Provide advice on the development of Pacific? fishing
\ interests, the importance of protecting traditional

subsistence fishing while pursuing sustainable commercial
development and growth,

+ Ensure Pacific interests in fisheries are promoted through
access to relevant research, expertise, business models,

: advisors and relevant institutions.




Page 5o 9

Small Island Developing States

Accreditatio

Lead innovation in approaches to
development of Small Island D
and International level. Shar

Attend the Small Isla
2014 (and subseque
significant initatives

Build relationship
of New Zeala
Small Island D

Q> .
¥

deveropment on issues relevant to
e/Akonomic benefit derived from conservation,
W @Rd sustainable development of natural
ticdiarly fisherles, by Pacific countries, Lead
ity stream to achieve its strategic priorities
el outcomes, identifying problems and leading
processes fet implementing steps to resolve them.

ith the Minister to improve the design and

economic sustainability.

im entation of New Zealand programmes.
: V roactively search out and pursue opportunities for New
‘ \ ealand to work with Pacific countries to advance towards

Work to ensure a seamless NZ Inc. delivery of policy goals
taking close account of the interests of key stakeholders.

Encourage an environment where existing assumptions and
policy approaches are regularly tested and challenged.
Challenge current thinking and introduce new perspectives,



Page6of 9

» Lead the effective gathering of informatio i, and
reporting on issues relevant to Pacific fis acific
countries’ strategic priorities and high Jeve mes

* Represent New Zealand in bllateral /£qio and
international meetings and/or ne ) j

Minjsterial Servicing
« Ensure any required input a

¢ @ and implementation of an
gthprogramme of activities using relevant

chrding social media to strategically
and’s influence in the Pacific,

.

* Escort kewljigh level visitors as required and ensure
aceurate reporting and follow-up
ignal Responsibilities .

strate and lead alignment with the organisation’s
s, goals, policies and procedures

derstand and apply the strategic context in which the
inistry operates, including priorities and perspectives of
the Ministers, partner agencies and external stakeholders

Contribute to the preparation and reporting requirements

i % \ of the Ministry’s accountability documents .
@ * Actively input into and support the Ministry’s strategic

priorities and high-level outcomes framework
* Foster strong working relationships across the Ministry
* Contribute to Ministry-wide projects and emergency




Page 7 of 9

response situations

* Apply tikanga and Treaty of Waitang| iplés, ensyrin
the Ministry Maori dimension is apph ay tR
relevant to the context of our b d underpinted
by Ministry values

+ Actively lead and promote Ministry
policies and procedures

* The role specific account4
description may be am;
employer where neceég
Ministry’s priorities

« All other duties a

by the

stry’s internal systems,
h relevant internal

difg.cpntrifuting to/presenting at
| EloPment opportunities

Qualifications, You
skills,
knowledge
and
experienee

oW yualifications, skills and

. %I g at a strategic level, the key opportunities
and risks Yor New Zealand in its bilateral and regional
elatiopships in the Pacific
. Mve! of leadership and influence. This includes:
eading and having influence over those you do not
manage or control '
\ Showing the drive and resilience to lead proactively and
deliver sustainable high performance

-~ Demonstrating the drive and ability to improve own
\ capability. Includes self-awareness and self-

improvement focus

: - Ability to lead, implement and champion organisational
change



Page 8 of 9

/7/>A A

* Demonstrated ability to lead government-vii @gf ts an

implement initiatives.

* Excellent written and verbal skills wit to
communicate issues and concepts cl cinctly, an
with influence, '

* Demonstrated ability to build, maiftain™agd leve
relationships with key contacts particularly at €
level, and with peers to securé -
and the Pacific.

* Strong business acumen 2
in a commercial contex

(8, the importance
and sustainable

ad™e nisational skills, including
apKpleffigltively and work under

tanding of tikanga and the Treaty of
nd an appreciation of Te Reo Maori.

itment to continuous improvement,
Y and openness to change.

ipate issues and problems and think of and
ive solutions.
Dermonstrated ability to promote and model New Zealand
and Minisiry values and behaviours.
s Sir rsonal integrity and an honest and ethical
. petence in Microsoft Office suite, including strong skills
%‘ utlook, Word, and Excel.

ancial proficiency and successful budget management

would be an advantage.

@experience.
\ Where relevant to the role, demonstrated language ability




Page 9 of 9

A
&

N

L7
in an@l\le
ce/Z

W

0 m© s
o
G ED
5 Es
N ES
T o
[ m.._W
[
it -
c £33
S =g
0
elD..L
S N © T
o o @
©» 2 &g
m Y oc
tN.DmJ
m__d o -
m.er
T o
-
0
— e e

Additional
Comment



[SECURITY CLASSIFICATION]

AMBASSADOR FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT,
AND
HIGH COMMISSIONER DESIGNATE

]

IMMEDIATE WORK PRIORITIES

Pacific Fisheries priorities:

* Engage and build relationships with key stakehold&
domestically (NZ Inc) and internationally (PICs A

+ Develop understanding of New Zealand’s intepast
roles played by key divisions within MFAT
Inc agencies (MPI and Defence)

acific e nd the various
LGL) gll a8 across other NZ

» Develop understanding of IDG’s progr attivities gPacific, including

regional and bilateraf fisheries activi

¢ Represent New Zealand at key re I i whotably the annual Forum
Fisheries Committee Ministerial MeetisgNn Tokel 2014
» Identify a work programme for bui a dog stituency to support the

Government’s fisheries objget i

SIDS priorities:

s Getting up to speed g fop 1DS Conference, particularly New Zealand's
objectives in respeet,o opm icy deliverables, the partnership dialogues
and pre side-ev

¢ Supporting the SID m as e/requested in promoting New Zealand's
objectives fa ~ eren%

¢ Attending DS conference in “Apia, presenting at New Zealand hosted Fisheries

Side Eyept/ahd~presenting at the private sector partnership forum.

[SECURITY CLASSIFICATION]




Key Meetings and Activities (First 100 days)

Date

[SECURITY CLASSIFICATION]

Page 2 of 2

Meeting or Activity I

June (TBC)

June (TBC)
1-5 June
24 June

28 June

= 7 July

8 - 11 July

28 July =
1: Augiist

28-30 Aug

1 - 4 Sept

(G-t June

| Accompanying Transform Aqorau, Chief Executi
the Nauru Agreement (PNA) office, on a visf
Visiting the Forum Fisheries Agency (FF.
with the Director General and Deputy
Accompanying the Prime Minister. on a Mission™o Po
reinforce New Zealand’s close links/fith Samoa, Tong

(FFCMIN10) in Atafu, To}
Representing New Zeald
Ministers’

Meeting in Honiarg,-Sold
Attending the 454 Pa
regional’ meeting ef tk

[SECURITY CLASSIFICATION]




IN CONFIDENCE

Briefing Plan for
High Commissionert

Ambassador Pacific Economic Development

Position description

S Particin ¥t AT
aIpZEO Off
ig Hawke (DS IDG)
/BedaCory (DS APE),

4

\/

Lunch with DS s Work plan for first 100 days Craig\r‘fawk )
m Bede Cory (D3
Sustainable Economic ¢ Tobe confirmed (/ L Mike Byf )V
Development in the % David N¢ PACDEV)
Pacific @ /7 A 5 (PAC)
Fisheries ¢ N7 International Fisheries Str. W i BUM{SED)
+  Pacific Fisheries - matrix ofH/ tivithahd %S {SED)
nnyRidings (LGL)

Ssemary Patterson {LGL)
ecca Wood (PAC)

\ lewellyn Roberts (PAC)

Nathan Glassy (ENV)

Jane Willing (MPI)

Don Syme (MPI)

Jo Anderson (MP1)

Small Istands Developing
States {SIDS) Conference

Jonathan Kings (SIDS/SRU)
Stuart Horne (SIDS)

Callie Stewart (SIDS)
Rebecca Wood (PAC)

ID Cards

To be p

NN
[@k‘led at@'i@g_(jf}equired)

Paul Holmes (SEC)

Payroil Briefing

:‘{eﬁmvided éx\\bn@ﬁ@(if required)

Suzanne Wilson (HRG)

Security Briefing />

\T@'(e provided at brieghg (if required)

Mary-Anne Crompton (SEC)

ICT Training /[A

71;e>\b)e proyided at briefing (if required)

Clive Glasgow {IMD)

Accreditations Brie?ihg'\g

/jé be proﬁdgdsa/}aﬁeﬁng (if required)

Mary Oliver (PRD)

-]

Audit Briefing oD

~VTo b@‘_nl’ided}{ briefing (if required)

Richard Leverington (AUD)

N

o

N

" Pacific regiohal
agendas

=

(N

Pacific trade brief

PACER Plus brief Polynesia Mission
Pacific economic update brief

PIF brief

Pacific Plan Brief

Liewellyn Roberts {PAC)
Matt Howell {PHM)

TEAM-28-450\__/

IN CONFIDENCE




IN CONFIDENCE

®  PNG non-paper.docx
e  Fiji brief for PM Polynesia mission
May14.docx '

Page 2 of 2 /Z
N {/\\\}
Key Pacific bilateral s PSIDS Non-paper.docx Anton (] AC)
issues * Melanesia non-paper.docx Rach ag [PAC)

Other

IN CONFIDENCE
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